
Lesson #14 “Gentleness”

Colossians 3:12-13 Therefore, as the elect of God, holy and beloved, put on tender mercies, kindness, humility, meekness, longsuffering;

Read Chapter Fifteen and answer the following questions.

1) Define “Gentleness”.
2) List the verses that show the gentleness of Christ.
3) Christ’s whole ______________ was such that ___________ were often __________ in His _____________.

4) List the three marks of a truly gentle person.
5) “We should ___________ be so strongly _________________ or _________________ that others are _____________ to express their opinions in our ________________.

6) How does a gentle person help others change for the good?

7) A ______________ Christian will _____________ feel ________________ by opposition or ____________ those who ______________ him.

8) How are we to restore a fallen brother? Support with Scripture.

9) What are some of the synonyms for “considerateness”?

10) Why did our Lord get in trouble with the Pharisees in His dealings with people?

11) We are to __________ consideration to ________…, __________________ as well as Christians.
12) Why is gentleness one of the least appealing to men today?

13) What are the steps to developing a gentle spirit?

Quote: “Remember to be tough and tender, tough on ourselves and tender with others.”  Anonymous
